

Mobile: (+88) 01672336861

E-mail: kironbest@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kironbest>



Summary

To pursue a challenging career in top level management and utilize my skills and experiences to make an extensive contribution to the company's long-term goal. I will always work closely with all departments to introduce best practices, processes, and procedures for any technology-related activities. I have more than 8 years of experience in an IT Field that is involved in the IT Sector.



Areas of Expertise

CCNA MikroTik Linux-CentOS Windows Server Microsoft Office 365 Active Directory CompTIA
VMware, Hyper-V Malware Analysis Security -Firewall Virtualization - Docker Cyber Security



Professional Qualification



UNIVERSITY OF THE PEOPLE (Uopeople)

Master's degree in Information Technology (Major Cyber Security)

<https://www.uopeople.edu>

Verified Credentials: <https://cfy/ihq2>

California, United States

Enroll: 2024 - Onward

(Online Based)

Student ID: S480161



Academic Qualification

UTTARA UNIVERSITY (<https://uttarauniversity.edu.bd>)

Master of Science in Computer Science and Engineering, (51 Credits Completed)

CGPA-3.56 out of 4

Dhaka, Bangladesh

2023

NATIONAL UNIVESITY (NU)

Master of Science in Mathematics, 2nd Class

Dhaka, Bangladesh

2016

NATIONAL UNIVESITY (NU)

Bachelor of Science in Mathematics, Higher 2nd Class

Dhaka, Bangladesh

2013



Professional Experience

EXECUTIVE, IT & BROADCAST

 Banglavisoin Satellite Channel (www.banglavisoin.tv)

Dhaka

April 2022-Present

* Installation, Configuration & Troubleshooting computer hardware, software, Antivirus, CCTV and Manage different type of Servers like Linux, Windows Server, Oracle VM VirtualBox, VMware and Hyper-V.

* Installation, Configuration & Maintenance of Cisco Router, MikroTik, Switch, LAN, WAN, Firewall, Optical Fiber, CAT5/6.

* Active Directory, DNS, DHCP GPO, Print Server Application, Malware Analysis.

* Data Backup, Data Recovery, custom upgrade and been updated with latest technology and security risks on a regular basis.

- maintain the organization's IT infrastructure, including servers, networks, and software applications.
- * Digital Marketing (SEO, SMM) & WordPress.
- * Maintains office services by organizing office operations procedures
- * Provide administrative support to the team and work on a wide range of office management.

Office Executive

Classic Network

Dhaka
2014 - 2016

- * Installation, Configuration & Troubleshooting Windows, Hardware & Software solution.
- * Advanced proficiency in Microsoft Office programs internet navigation and research a requirement
- * Create and Setup Email address for employees and troubleshooting of mail related problem
- * Setup & Troubleshooting MS Outlook, Mail and other Email related problem
- * File and handle various mail/courier/email correspondence
- * Manage facilities and general office needs for the office.

Executive – Installation & Promotion

QUBEE WIMAX

Dhaka
2012-2013

- * Fixed WIMAX service for Home & Business (SME) use.
- * Any PC Connected to device will be on Internet without extra Authentication for Home & Business (SME) use.
- * Shared the bandwidth among multiple PCs using a Router or LAN. Provided Installation router/ Switch LAN cable.



Professional Certificates

CISCO CERTIFIED NETWORK ASSOCIATE (CCNA)

Student ID: 0708014

Department of CSE

BUET, Dhaka

2008-2009

(1 Year)

DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

Student ID: DICT-M0513

Ministry of Science and ICT (<http://bkiiict.bcc.net.bd>)(1 Year)

Bangladesh Computer Council, Dhaka

2005-2006



Internship

NATIONAL ICT INTERSHIP PROGRAMME

Certificate No: 0097, Serial No: 09200050 (Batch-07)







Bangladesh Computer Council (Ministry of Science and ICT)

Dhaka

2010 (January to June)



Training & Certification

-  Prepare for the MCSA: Windows Server 2019: Active Directory, GPO, R. Server Access - Udemy
-  Linux Administration The Complete Linux Bootcamp – Udemy
-  Complete VMWare vSphere ESXi and vCenter Administration – Udemy
-  Cybersecurity and Ethical Hacking E-Degree – Edsonix
-  Practical Web Application Security and Testing & Practical Malware Analysis – TCM Security
-  System Administration and IT Infrastructure Services – Google Career Certificates, Coursera



Certificate Birth Year: 37 Years